Skinner Cemetery
Windsor Township, Eaton County, Michigan
http://www.miegs.org

Skinner cemetery is located on M99 & Skinner Rd. It is 2 miles east of Dimondale and 1 1/4 miles south of Holt Rd.

This cemetery is a Pioneer Cemetery. Land was originally owned by John D., Oramel D. & William P. Skinner in 1837.
At some point, Windsor Township took over taking care of the cemetery.

Robert Strobel built and installed a sign for Skinner cemetery in the fall of 2010. Robert is the husband of Leota

Skinner, Great-Granddaughter of John Dunbar Skinner.
(Photos courtesy of Robert Strobel)

A barn is
etched on
the left side
and a church
on the right
side.




